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CRoth

From: APacaccio on behalf of JGonzalez

Sent:  Friday, February 05, 2010 2:59 PM

To: STheriot; JYoung; TCapella; CRoberts; ELagasse; BLee; LCongemi; CLeesheng
Cc: Council Assistants; BSmith; DLancaster; APacaccio; CRoth

Subject; FW: Saints Parade Funding

FY!, FOR LATEST UPDATE ON REFERENCED MATTER, PLEASE REFER TO BELOW E-
MAIL.

Please note this may all be incumbent upon the execution of a CEA.

----- Original Message-----

From: DLancaster

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 12:22 PM
To: JGonzalez; STheriot; CRoberts

Cc: APacaccio; CRoth; BSmith; DWard
Subject: RE: Saints Parade Funding

Latest update:

Courtney Bagneris sent an email to me stating that Emeline Desse explained that Mayor Nagin
would like the Parish President and Council to be seated at Gallier Hall in a viewing box next to
his during the parade and to join him for the toasting of the Saints. Jefferson Parish has been
allotted for Gallier Hall, 85 invitations with credentials for guests(which includes the president
and 7 council members).

There will also be seating for other JP guests at Lafayette Square, directly across from Gallier
Hall. 200-450 seats have been reserved. Orleans Parish needs a number from Jefferson
Parish as to how many are requested and Orleans Parish will provide the invitations to
Jefferson Parish.

Additionally, it was confirmed that JPSO has been in direct contact with NOPD and JPSQO will
have their Mobile Command unit and 10 motorcycles in the parade.

| am still waiting on the Band list from New Orleans and | should receive that today.

I will keep sending updates as | receive them.

Dee Dee Lancaster
Director, Citizens' Affairs
Jefferson Parish
504-736-6100 office
504-736-6778 fax
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